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From: Hannah Barker
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:59 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket Correspondence
Attachments: Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122;

Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122,
Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122

Good morning,
Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20230122.

Hannah E. Branum

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004
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From: hdefino627=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Hannah DeFino
<hdefino627@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 12:45 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Clark
Subject: Docket # 20230122

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners,
We need your help to stop the endless electricity rate hikes in Florida.

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO’s
petition (Docket #20230122-E1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes.

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Hannah DeFino

1507 Crossridge Dr
Brandon FL, 33510-2044



Charlie Smith

From: jessieferri=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jessie Ferri
<jessieferri@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 12:23 AM

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
Jessie Ferri

3705 Kalewood Place
Valrico FL, 33596-6945
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From: sabineprather=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Sabine Prather
<sabineprather@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 11:47 PM
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
Sabine Prather

1601 Bentwood Drive
Sun City Center FL, 33573-5058
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From: patricia.w.hall=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Patricia W. Hall
<patricia.w.hall@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 11:13 PM
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
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes. Why isn't TECO required to
publish the salaries of their fat cat executives?? I'm a retired teacher in Tampa and [ have
never seen bills like I've had this year. I can't afford Big Time lobbyist to come plead my
case in Tallahassee!

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,

Patricia W. Hall
2910 W. Harbor View Ave
Tampa FL, 33611-1643
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From: ashlynlangford8=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Ashlyn Langford
<ashlynlangford8@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 9:10 PM

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
Ashlyn Langford

2507 Clubhouse Dr.
Plant City FL, 33566-9306
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From: jnk329=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jordan Baney <jnk329
@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 8:43 PM

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

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. Months
ago, we received a letter that rates would be going DOWN. However, TECO’s petition
(Docket #20230122-E1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with their
anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes.

Please help us by cancelling this rate hike!

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Jordan Baney

1713 w north b street
Tampa FL, 33606-1635
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From: loutolbert58=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Louan Tolbert
<loutolbert58@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 8:25 PM

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
Louan Tolbert

4521 W CULBREATH AVE
Tampa FL, 33609-4205



Charlie Smith

From: cmal_76=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Claudia Miranda <cmal_76
@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:16 AM

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
Claudia Miranda

12333 Villager Ct
Tampa FL, 33625-6547
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From: tongvicky117=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Vicky Tong
<tongvicky117@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 8:40 AM
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
Vicky Tong

1469 Ridge Terrace
Tarpon Springs FL, 34689-6202
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From: biogeek91=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Karolyn Burns <biogeek91
@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:54 AM
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
Karolyn Burns

1600 Pullen Rd Apt 16A
Tallahassee FL, 32303-1604
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From: divan727374=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Julie Weinstein
<divan727374@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:28 AM

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
Julie Weinstein

1238 East Kennedy Blvd
Tampa FL, 33602-3565
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From: pizzog=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Eugene Pizzo
<pizzog@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:15 AM

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
Eugene Pizzo

3006 W Clinton St
Tampa FL, 33614-3439





